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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

Question 1: On the entity information section, since we are a nonprofit and not a
municipality, do we put N/A on the participating municipality and entitlement city
section.

Response 1: Yes
Question 2: Where can we locate the TBRA forms?

Response 2: All required forms are listed under the documents tab of the
application. There are no additional forms.

Question 3: On the budget and justification section, question #2, is that for ESG
funds or any non ESG funds related to rapid re-housing?

Response 3: ESG funds. If the proposed activity was previously funded through the
ESG program, please explain if the ESG funds were fully expended in the Budget
Narrative of the application.

Question 4: On the applicant experience and performance, question #4, if we did
not receive ESG funds in the prior year (meaning we did not use HMIS), what would
be an equivalent database, Social Solutions Apricot?

Response 4: Respondents may provide data from HMIS or another database used
for programs providing rental assistance. If the respondent is not currently providing
rental assistance they should provide proposed outcomes. The reports or proposed
outcomes should include:

. number served

. length of participation

. number exited

. number exited into permanent destinations

J number exited into permanent destinations who returned for assistance

J employment and income growth as a result of program participation
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Question 5: | am having difficulty navigating the portal for RFP's. How can | get help
submitting a grant proposal? My information does not populate on the application.

Response 5: For technical assistance with ZoomGrants, please email
Questions@ZoomGrants.com. You can also call 1-866-323-5404 ext. 2, 8am-5pm,
Mountain Time, Monday through Friday.

Question 6: What is the estimated timeline for the award notice and the
performance period? Is there a cap on the percentage of funding a municipality can
request out of the $500K under the Public Facilities category? Can they submit
multiple applications under the same category?

Response 6: The estimated notification of awards is projected for the fourth quarter
of 2025. There is no cap in the Public Facilities and Capital Improvements (PFCI)
category. Yes, an applicant can submit multiple PFCI applications, however, only
one application is allowed per location/site.



